
 

 

DATE:  June 22, 2016 

TO:  THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  OF VALENCIA COLLEGE 
 
FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART 
  President 
 
RE: AWARD OF ITB # 2016-70 FOR INSTALLATION SERVICES CHILLER 

EXPANSION EAST CAMPUS 
 
On April 8, 2016, the College issued ITB # 2016-70, for Installation Services Chiller Expansion 
East Campus.  The solicitation was for providing general contracting services to install owner-
furnished chiller units to expand the East Campus Chiller Plant Building.  
 
A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on Tuesday, April 19, 2016.  Bids were opened on 
Wednesday, May 18, 2016.  Three (3) bidders responded to the solicitation: 
 
1. Amsco 
2. Gibson Air Conditioning & Refrigeration, LLC DBA Gibson Air Mechanical (Bid withdrawn) 
3. Tri – M Mechanical Services 
 
The bids were evaluated based on total price to provide labor, equipment and materials for a 
turn-key installation.  Tri – M Mechanical Services is the lowest, responsive and responsible 
bidder. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College award the 
Contract for Installation Services Chiller Expansion East Campus to Tri – M Mechanical 
Services, in the amount of $953,699.35. 
 
 

______________________________________ 

President  

 

  



 


